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DATE: October 13, 2022 

TO:  Franklin Planning Board 

FROM: Department of Planning and Community Development 

RE: 100 Panther Way 

Limited Site Plan  

______________________________________________________________________________ 

The DPCD has reviewed the above referenced Limited Site Plan application for the Monday, 

October 17, 2022 Planning Board meeting and offers the following commentary: 

General: 

1. The site is located at 100 Panther Way in the Commercial II Zoning District (Assessors 

Map 275 Lot 005). 

2. The applicant is providing information am additional tenant for the building.   
 

 

Comments  

 

1. Per the Special Permit and Site Plan Certificate of Vote, dated July 6, 2020, Special 

Condition #1 reads: 

a. A Limited Site Plan is to be filed when a tenant, other than the Bus owners, 

occupies the building. 

2. Applicant is providing information the tenant and parking available at the site. 

3. DPCD recommends waiving the Limited Site Plan fee of $500. 

4. BETA and DPW was not asked to review since there is no changes to the Stormwater 

management. 

 

DPCD refers the Planning Board for a decision. 
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